

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

Zürich, 1963-07-07

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann
Kantonsspital, Zimmer A 75
Zürich

July 7, 1963

Dear Kay, -

I am highly pleased with developments on all fronts as so punctually recorded by you and wish to thank you very much indeed for your successful activities. Let's hope the "Death in Venice" contract will be finalized by our partners with the necessary speed.

Today I have a small but important favour to ask you: It's now not only the German TV people who are after us re "Royal Highness" but also and unfortunately our own publishers, S. Fischer. As I told you we don't wish to dispose of the property in Germany but can't very well turn down Fischer as long as there is no proof of some tangible interest in the US. So, if you would be kind enough to drop me a few non-committal lines just saying that you have had a number of inquiries concerning a musical based on said novel and asking me to authorize you to take up negotiations. That will do. Time, however, is of the essence.

I sometimes marvel at the way in which you keep taking care of everything when you have dozens of people whose affairs weigh upon your mind. What a grail you are.

As ever yours cordially,

